OFFICIAL CALL LETTER

9th JUDICIAL DISTRICT COMMITTEE OF MINNESOTA

JDO9MN.ORG 11-17-25

TO: DELEGATES AND ALTERNATES DULY ELECTED AT THEIR 2024 COUNTY
CONVENTIONS TO SERVE AT CONGRESSIONAL, JUDICIAL AND STATE CONVENTIONS

FROM: FRED HAGE, APPOINTED CHAIR OF MINNESOTA’S JD 9 COMMITTEE

RE: JUDICIAL DISTRICT 9 COMMITTEE CONVENTION AND RATIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE
AND FULL COMMITTEES

Pursuant to the Laws of the State of Minnesota, the Constitution of the Minnesota Republican Party, and
the Authority of the State Central Committee, a 9th Judicial District Virtual Convention is hereby called to
convene on:

SATURDAY DECEMBER 6%, 2025 AT 10AM BY ZOOM INVITE
VIRTUAL DOORS WILL OPEN AT 9AM FOR REGISTRATION

1.) THE CONVENTION IS CALLED FOR THE PURPOSE OF RATIFICATION OF THE
EXECUTIVE AND FULL COMMITTEES
2.) OTHER SUCH BUSINESS APPROPRIATE TO THE CONVENTION

Committee Reports, Rules, Agenda, Zoom Invite, and all other appropriate documents will be
provided in advance for review prior to the Convention, or as attachments to this Call Letter

/s
Fred Hage - Committee Chair, Judicial District 9 Committee AL r e

& Cass County Republican Chair
Submitted by Fredrick R. Hage Judicial District 9 Committee Chair
NOVEMBER 17™, 2025

Questions or help-please call or email Fred Hage-602-818-8659 or fhage@live.com
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